

MUHAMMAD UMER HASHIM QURESHI

umerhashimqureshi@gmail.com | +44 7961 246 842

London, England

Web: www.umerhashimqureshi.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My goals are to achieve the best experience in the industry and provide my services with full enthusiasm and provide my best to the industry/firm I work with, besides all of this I have dreams to fulfill that any young man desires to achieve in his life. Knowledgeable software engineering professional with experience building, testing, and deploying scalable and modular software products. Organised and hardworking team player. Uses strong interpersonal skills to work well with internal and external stakeholders to meet project technical requirements.

WORK HISTORY

SOFTWARE ENGINEER | Expansify AI - London 06/2024 - Current

- Worked in MERN, and Python for Web, Mobile, and AI applications.
- Developed new algorithms to fulfill the needs of the job.
- Improved system performance for enhanced user experience through code optimisation.
- Delivered projects within stipulated timelines through effective task management.
- Stayed updated on industry trends through continuous learning – ensured relevant knowledge application.
- Streamlined workflow to improve productivity via agile methodologies implementation.
- Conducted rigorous testing, ensuring minimal bugs at the deployment stage.
- Designed customised software solutions in response to unique client requirements.

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER | SenaryBits - Lahore 09/2020 - 12/2022

- Leading
- Handling, and developing with a team of MERN (ReactJs) & MERN (NextJs) Stack developers
- Facilitated knowledge-sharing sessions, contributing to team skill development and expertise.
- Learned multiple coding languages and development frameworks to serve the needs of changing development programs.
- The work was mainly in SaaS & Blockchain Development.
- Collaborated with other developers to identify and alleviate software bugs.

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER | Freelance/Contract 01/2017 - 12/2022

- Freelancing in Web Development/ Mobile App Development/ Blockchain Development (BSC/ETH/AVAX/SOL).
- Collaborated with other developers to identify and alleviate software bugs.
- Facilitated knowledge-sharing sessions, contributing to team skill development and expertise.
- Engaged in continuous learning of emerging technologies to stay at the forefront of industry advancements.
- Led development of technical documentation, aiding in troubleshooting and future

updates.

- Learned multiple coding languages and development frameworks to serve the needs of changing development programs.
- Translated wireframes into responsive, pixel-perfect, and secure web frontend UIs.
- Researched software requirements to overcome potential constraints and produce feasible designs.
- Spearheaded the integration of new technologies, enhancing system capabilities and performance.
- Analysed and interpreted user requirements to guide software development.
- Collaborated with cross-functional development teams to raise technical standards for ongoing projects.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER - REACT | ColorElephant - Portugal 07/2020 - 01/2021

- SaaS Development using MERN Stack (ReactJs, NodeJs, ExpressJs, MongoDB).
- Integrated third-party APIs and components, expanding software functionality.
- Liaised with key stakeholders to translate technical needs into product development strategies.
- Built simulation systems to model designs, informing development decisions.
- Checked software for errors and code updates to fix problems.
- Created and documented maintenance procedures for developed software.

EDUCATION

University of East London - London, United Kingdom 01/2023 - 05/2024
Master of Science: Computer Science

Comsats University Islamabad, Lahore Campus - Lahore, Pakistan 02/2017 - 01/2021
Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

Govt. Islamia College, Civil Lines, Lahore - Lahore, Pakistan 09/2014 - 06/2016
Intermediate: Computer Science

Lahore Model School, Lahore - Lahore, Pakistan 07/2012 - 06/2014
Matriculation: Computer Science

SKILLS

- Learner
- Creative spirit
- Reliable and professional
- Time management
- Motivated
- Project planning
- Software implementation
- Software applications
- Testing and maintenance
- Web-based software engineering
- Problem-solving
- Team building

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

Fluent

Hindi

Advanced

Arabic

Beginner

URDU

Native

Punjabi

Advanced



HOBBIES AND INTEREST

- Reading
- Traveling



REFERENCES

References available upon request.